List of Contents		
Introduction		2
Historical Sketch		2
Scope and Conter	nts Note	4
Records of Presb	oyterian College, Montreal	
	General Administrative Records	5
	Professors/Faculty	17
	Students	20
	Church Union Scrapbooks	23

Introduction

This collection consists of approximately 4 metres of records generated by Presbyterian Collegeone of the theological colleges funded and operated by the Presbyterian Church in Canada. The records consist of correspondence, minutes of committees, boards and senate, reports, financial records, and orders of service. These records were generated in the course of the general administration and management of the College. The collection also contains records concerning the work of the faculty including the minutes of faculty meetings. Also included in the collection are records reflecting the activities of the student body such as the student societies, and two scrapbooks of newspaper clippings compiled by Presbyterian College during the discussions on Church Union in the 1920's. The records cover the period from approximately 1866 to 1976. The bulk of the material, however, focuses on the years between 1930 and 1968.

The arrangement and description of these records was undertaken by Ian Moir, supervised by Kim Arnold in 1990. The work was funded by the Arrangement and Description Backlog Reduction Cost-Shared Co-operative Program.

The Finding Aid is listed as FA-PCOLL.

Historical Sketch

Presbyterian College, Montreal was originally proposed in January, 1864 in a meeting which took place at Terrace Bank, home of John Redpath. The meeting was attended by two Montreal clergymen, D.H. MacVicar and A.F. Kemp and seven prominent Montreal laymen. The initiative was taken at this meeting to recommend the foundation of a protestant theological college to serve the needs of Quebec and Eastern Canada. Founded by the Synod of the Canada Presbyterian Church, the new College responded to the claims that Knox College in Toronto was not educating a sufficient number of students to satisfy the ministerial demands. Montreal was considered the optimum location for such an institution as it could attract men from both Quebec and the Ottawa district. It was purported that a prominent Protestant theological college would be able to counteract the "dominant power of Popery, with all ignorance and superstition which it entails, as well as against many other adverse influences hurtful to a sound and pure Protestantism." [H.K. Markell p.2] In attendance at this first meeting was William Dawson, Principal of McGill University.

At a subsequent meeting, it was resolved "to ask the Presbytery of Montreal to overture the forthcoming Synod of the Canada Presbyterian Church for permission to establish a college in Montreal." [Markell pg 9] This was duly submitted in June of 1864 and the Synod recommended that the Presbytery of Montreal proceed with an application for a charter. The charter was granted in 1865 and the Act of Incorporation was passed by legislature the same year. The Synod, however, recommended that the opening of the College be delayed for a year, in order that the Presbytery might raise the necessary funds for the project. When the Presbytery returned to the Synod in 1867 with pledges totalling over \$20,000, the Synod commended the Presbytery, which was "exhorted to continue its efforts until the endowment fund had reached a minimum of \$30,000." [Markell pg. 10] Despite this recommendation, and despite the fact that no provision for a building had been made, the Synod agreed to allow the first classes to begin in the fall of 1867. These were held in the basement of Erskine Presbyterian Church in Montreal, with Rev. William Gregg of Cooke's Presbyterian Church in Toronto handling the teaching duties in the first term and Rev. William Aiken of Smith Falls assuming the responsibilities in the second term. On October 2, 1867, in the basement of Erskine Church, Rev. Gregg delivered the inaugural address to ten young students. As a demonstration of its support for Presbyterian College, Knox College donated several hundred books to establish the nucleus of a library. That fall, Presbyterian College was officially affiliated with McGill University. Despite the successes experienced by the College that fall, the College Board laboured to locate a suitable professor to assume the teaching duties permanently. In June of 1868, a motion was forwarded to nominate Rev. Donald MacVicar of Cote St. Presbyterian Church to the position of professor. In spite of the reluctance of a couple of the Board's members, Rev. MacVicar was inducted as Presbyterian College's first permanent professor on October 7, 1868.

During the early years of the College's development, its purpose remained unchanged. It was still expected that Presbyterian College halt the swell of Roman Catholicism in Eastern Canada, and promote Protestantism, particularly in Quebec. The College was determined to "furnish facilities to students to prepare themselves thoroughly for the peculiar service required in the Province of Quebec." [Markell pg. 13.] In order to help the College fulfill this aim, Rev. Daniel Coussirat was appointed French Lecturer in Theology to meet the needs of French speaking Presbyterians. In 1973, Rev. John Campbell joined the faculty from Charles St. Church in Toronto as Professor of Church History and Apologetics. With the teaching staff beginning to swell, General Assembly of the Canada Presbyterian Church appointed Professor MacVicar the first Principal of Presbyterian College. Moreover, as the space requirement of the College began to exceed the limitations of the basement facilities provided at Erskine Church, the Board met to consider more permanent arrangements.

On May 12, 1891, the Board met to discuss the possible purchase of a building for the College. Following an extensive search for a facility which would satisfy their needs, the Board determined at a meeting in March of 1872 that the College would have to construct its own building. Subsequently, a lot was purchased on McTavish St. adjoining McGill University. Work was begun in 1872 and Presbyterian College opened its own building on October, 28, 1873. The College, however, was experiencing tremendous growth and by 1880 it was apparent that expanded facilities would soon be required. Construction soon began on an extension to the existing building. The building was financed entirely by David Morrice and was named David Morrice Hall in his honour.

From its infancy, Presbyterian College had a close affiliation with McGill University. Willaim Dawson, Pricipal of McGill University was at the first meeting to discuss the future of a theological college in Montreal. At this gathering, Principal Dawson first suggested a formal arrangement between the two institutions. Presbyterian College gleaned a number of advantages from this connection, particularly at its inception. Among these advantages were: 1) access to McGill's library, museum and lectures, 2) eligibility for scholarship and medals 3) permission to substitute Hebrew for a modern language course in the 1st and 2nd years of the Arts programme. 4) exemption from: Astronomy, Optics, Experimental Physics and Rhetoric in the 3rd year and from Experimental Physics and English Literature in the forth year. In return for these favourable conditions, Presbyterian College officially acknowledged the opportunities offered at McGill and, in its Calendars, counselled "parents to send their sons to it [McGill] whether they are designed for the Christian ministry or for any other learned profession..." [Markell p. 78]

Over the course of time, the extremely formal affiliation established at the College's foundation gradually relaxed. The provisions on course exemptions, which had been so carefully detailed in 1872, became increasingly nebulous as the years passed. By the 1880's the exemption eligibility became less specific and the students were afforded more freedom of choice. By the turn of the

century, the calendar for Presbyterian College was even less specific about its relationship with McGill. The 1901 calendar "contained no reference to exemptions for theological students. Furthermore, the paragraph commending the University to prospective students had now been expunged." [Markell p. 79] As the time continued to pass, the formal connection between Presbyterian College and McGill University became less defined. Although Presbyterian College students continued to derive certain benefits from the historical relationship, such as health care benefits and use of recreational facilities, the affiliation was now reflected by nothing more than a note on Presbyterian College's letterhead. The affiliation, which had been arranged in 1872 but had lapsed by the 1930's, was reestablished in 1969. When Presbyterian College joined McGill's Faculty of Divinity, the old affiliation was supplanted with an outright association.

Presbyterian College opened in October of 1867 with ten students registered. From this humble beginning, Presbyterian College enjoyed a modest increase in cover the next three decades. Through the first years of the twentieth century, the College witnessed a slight reversal of this trend, culminating with the Act of Union in 1925. Although this initially had an adverse effect on the number of students registering at Presbyterian College, by the 1930's the effect had been reversed. As a result of the loss of other theological training centres to the United Church, increased through the 1930's and the first half of the 1940's. After the Second World War through to 1970, Presbyterian College experienced a pattern of decreases, oscillating "between leanness and emaciation. [Markell pg 52] It was under these disconcerting conditions that the decision was made to approach McGill University concerning a formal association between the two institutions.

During this period of disheartening conditions, Presbyterian College was headed by Principal Robert Lennox. Principal Lennox was appointed to the Chair of Old Testament Literature and Exegesis for Presbyterian College in 1945. Within two years, however, he was given the added responsibilities of Principal of the College. Principal from 1947 to 1967, Lennox oversaw numerous changes at the College. During his term, he witnessed a complete change over of faculty. The changes included: the sale of the old Presbyterian College building and the erection of a new facility on the east side of McGill's campus and the incorporation of Presbyterian College into the Faculty of Divinity at McGill. Under Principal Lennox's guidance, the Presbyterian Church in Canada was convinced of the benefits which would be derived from the assimilation of Presbyterian College and McGill's Faculty of Divinity.

Scope and Contents Note

This collection consists of the records of Presbyterian College and its extent is approximately 4 metres. The collection consists of four different fonds: a) General administrative records, 2) Professors/Faculty, c) Students, d) Church Union scrapbooks. Of the 29 document boxes making up the collection, 19 document boxes contain records of a general administrative nature. These records concern the general operation of the College reflected by the files of the Board of Management, the Senate and the Principal's office. These records consist of correspondence, minutes, reports, financial statements, orders of services and calendars. Material concerning the work and routine of the faculty is contained in 6 document boxes. The files contain the records concerning nomination and appointment of faculty members, correspondence of faculty members with the College Principal, inaugural addresses, minutes and reports of faculty meetings. Files reflecting student activities and, in particular, the work of the Presbyterian College Students' Society make up approximately 5 document boxes. Also included in this collection are two scrapbooks of newspaper clippings compiled by Presbyterian College during the discussions on Church Union in the 1920's. This fond makes up one document box. The records cover the period from approximately 1866 to 1976. The bulk of the material, however, focuses on the years between 1930 and 1968.

The records arrived at the Presbyterian Archives in April 1984 from Presbyterian College in Montreal, Quebec. Until their delivery to this Archives, the records had been stored in the vault of the College library. The contents of the files were very complete, and, therefore, some broad record series were easily identified. The original filing system, however, had been disrupted over the years and, thus, the exact filing order was not readily apparent. Consequently, the arrangement of the records into the fonds explained above was imposed the archivist; yet, all the original file titles and their contents have been preserved.

All non-archival material was culled from the collection. In addition, a small amount of material concerning Presbyterian congregations, the personal papers of other ministers, and periodicals from the College were removed from this collection and relocted in the appropriate collection.

5

File No.	Date	Description

General Administrative Records

This fond contains records concerning the general administration and governance of the Presbyterian College. The records contain material generated primarily during Rev. Robert Lennox's term as Principal of Presbyterian College.

1984-6001-1-1	1963	Administrative Council Minutes and reports of the Executive of the Administrative Council and its committees including the Finance Committee and the Committee of Secretaries.
1984-6001-1-2	1964	Administrative Council Minutes and reports of the Executive of the Administrative Council and its committees including the Finance Committee and the Committee of Secretaries.
1984-6001-1-3	1949-1968	American Association of Theological Schools Correspondence, completed surveys on Presbyterian College.
1984-6001-1-4	1949-1951	Anderson Lectures Correspondence regarding special lecture series.
1984-6001-1-5	1952-1955	Anderson Lectures Correspondence regarding special lecture series.
1984-6001-1-6	1956-1957	Anderson Lectures Correspondence regarding special lecture series.
1984-6001-1-7	1958-1962	Anderson Lectures Correspondence regarding special lecture series.
1984-6001-1-8	1962-1963	Board of Education Correspondence, minutes and reports of the Presbyterian Church in Canada's Board of Education.
1984-6001-2-1	1864-1879	Board of ManagementMinutes Minute Book
1984-6001-2-2	1938-1942	Board of ManagementA

		General correspondence of the Board of Management. [Note: Alphabetical filing by subject and correspondent.]
1984-6001-2-3	1926-1942	Board of ManagementB General correspondence of the Board of Management. [Note: Alphabetical filing by subject and correspondent.]
1984-6001-2-4	1926-1943	Board of ManagementC General correspondence of the Board of Management. [Note: Alphabetical filing by subject and correspondent.]
1984-6001-2-5	1932-1943	Board of ManagementD General correspondence of the Board of Management. [Note: Alphabetical filing by subject and correspondent.]
1984-6001-2-6	1928-1941	Board of ManagementE-F General correspondence of the Board of Management. [Note: Alphabetical filing by subject and correspondent.]
1984-6001-2-7	1925-1932	Board of ManagementG General correspondence of the Board of Management. [Note: Alphabetical filing by subject and correspondent.]
1984-6001-3-1	1927-1943	Board of ManagementH-J General correspondence of the Board of Management. [Note: Alphabetical filing by subject and correspondent.]
1984-6001-3-2	1932-1942	Board of ManagementK-L General correspondence of the Board of Management. [Note: Alphabetical filing by subject and correspondent.]
1984-6001-3-3	1932-1943	Board of ManagementM General correspondence of the Board of Management. [Note: Alphabetical filing by subject and correspondent.]
1984-6001-3-4	1933-1943	Board of ManagementN-O General correspondence of the Board of Management. Includes blueprints. [Note: Alphabetical filing by subject and correspondent.]
1984-6001-3-5	1931-1943	Board of ManagementP-Q General correspondence of the Board of Management. [Note: Alphabetical filing by subject and correspondent.]
1984-6001-3-6	1929-1943	Board of ManagementR

		General correspondence of the Board of Management. [Note: Alphabetical filing by subject and correspondent.]
1984-6001-3-7	1929-1943	Board of ManagementS General correspondence of the Board of Management. [Note: Alphabetical filing by subject and correspondent.]
1984-6001-3-8	1932-1943	Board of ManagementT-V General correspondence of the Board of Management. [Note: Alphabetical filing by subject and correspondent.]
1984-6001-3-9	1936-1942	Board of ManagementW General correspondence of the Board of Management. [Note: Alphabetical filing by subject and correspondent.]
1984-6001-3-10	1942	Board of ManagementY-Z General correspondence of the Board of Management. [Note: Alphabetical filing by subject and correspondent.]
1984-6001-3-11	1954	Board of Management Correspondence, report to General Assembly, membership list.
1984-6001-3-12	1955	Board of Management Correspondence, report to General Assembly, minutes of Joint Meeting of the Boards of Management of Knox College and Presbyterian College.
1984-6001-3-13	1956	Board of Management Correspondence, financial report, report to General Assembly.
1984-6001-3-14	1957	Board of Management Correspondence, financial report, membership list.
1984-6001-3-15	1958	Board of Management Correspondence, report of the Principal to the Board of Management.
1984-6001-4-1	1959	Board of Management Correspondence, financial reports, report to General Assembly, membership list.
1984-6001-4-2	1960	Board of Management Correspondence, financial reports, building lot plans, membership list.
1984-6001-4-3	1961	Board of Management

		Correspondence, financial reports, membership list.
1984-6001-4-4	1962-1963	Board of Management Correspondence, financial report, minutes, agendas, membership list.
1984-6001-4-5	1964	Board of Management Correspondence, report of the Nominations Committee, salary list, membership list.
1984-6001-4-6	1965	Board of Management Correspondence, report of the Principal to the Board of Management, report to General Assembly.
1984-6001-4-7	1966	Board of Management Correspondence, financial report, membership list.
1984-6001-4-8	1967	Board of Management Correspondence, minutes, report of the Principal to the Board of Management, report of the Nominations Committee, report to General Assembly.
1984-6001-4-9	1968	Board of Management Correspondence, financial report, membership list.
1984-6001-4-10	1960-1962	Building FundR.R. Merifield Correspondence of Honourary Treasurer concerning donations to the Building Fund for Presbyterian College.
1984-6001-4-11	1963	Building FundR.R. Merifield Correspondence of Honourary Treasurer concerning donations to the Building Fund for Presbyterian College.
1984-6001-5-1	1963-1964	Building FundR.R. Merifield Correspondence of Honourary Treasurer concerning donations to the Building Fund for Presbyterian College.
1984-6001-5-2	1965-1966	Building FundR.R. Merifield Correspondence of Honourary Treasurer concerning donations to the Building Fund for Presbyterian College.
1984-6001-5-3	1961-1963	Building FundCongregation Donations Reports by Presbytery concerning donations by individual congregations.
1984-6001-5-4	1963-1964	Building FundDonations

		Correspondence with Montreal Trust concerning donations to the Building Fund. Includes names, amounts and remarks on donations.
1984-6001-5-5	1964	Building FundDonations Correspondence with Montreal Trust concerning donations to the Building Fund. Includes names, amounts and remarks on donations.
1984-6001-5-6	1965	Building FundDonations Correspondence with Montreal Trust concerning donations to the Building Fund. Includes names, amounts and remarks on donations.
1984-6001-5-7	1958-1963	Building FundFund Raising Report by G.A. Brakeley and Co. Ltd. on fund raising plans, report outlining aims of fund raising campaign, newsletter from Joint College Fund concerning goals of fund raising.
1984-6001-6-1	1963-1964	Building FundCommittee of Sponsors Correspondence acknowledging contributions to building fund.
1984-6001-6-2	1963-1964	Building FundSteering Committee Correspondence concerning funding, subscriptions, reports of subscriptions.
1984-6001-6-3	n.d.	Building Reports Reports concerning the need for a new building and proposed building design.
1984-6001-6-4	1873-1880	Calendars Four items: 1873, 1876, 1879, 1880.
1984-6001-6-5	1883-1888	Calendars Six items: 1883-1888.
1984-6001-6-6	1925-1929	Calendars Four items: 1925, 1927, 1928, 1929.
1984-6001-6-7	1930-1942	Calendars Five items: 1930, 1931, 1938, 1941, 1942.
1984-6001-6-8	1952-1957	Calendars Five items: 1952, 1953, 1955, 1956, 1957.
1984-6001-7-1	1960-1964	Calendars Five items: 1960-1964.
1984-6001-7-2	1965-1969	Calendars Five items: 1965-1969.

1984-6001-7-3	1970-1973	Calendars Four items: 1970-1973.
1984-6001-7-4	1952	Calendar Drafts for 1952 Calendar.
1984-6001-7-5	1960-1963	Canadian Universities Foundation Correspondence, report on Presbyterian College fund raising campaign.
1984-6001-7-6	1963-1964	Capital Funds Campaign Correspondence regarding capital funds requirements.
1984-6001-7-7	1912-1918	Chalmers House Annual reports for 1912-1913 and 1917- 1918 from Chalmers House, a social project in Montreal sponsored by the Presbyterian Church in Canada. Presbyterian College Principal D.J. Fraser was the President of Chalmers House.
1984-6001-7-8	1965-1968	Committee re: Administrative Council Minutes and reports concerning vocations recruitment, congregational life, resources of the Church and potential resources.
1984-6001-7-9	1950-1963	Committee on Recruitment for Full Time Service Correspondence, minutes, reports concerning recruitment for church vocations.
1984-6001-7-10	1965-1966	Committee on Recruitment for Full Time Service Correspondence, minutes, reports on recruitment for Church Vocations. Includes reference material from the United Church of Canada's Committee on Church Vocations.
1984-6001-7-11	1963-1964	Consultation on Church Union Correspondence, reports for discussion at a Consultation held in Oberlin, Ohio and attended by Presbyterian College Principal Robert Lennox.
1984-6001-8-1	1963-1964	Consultation on Church Union Materials for discussion at a Consultation held in Oberlin, Ohio and attended by Presbyterian College Principal Robert Lennox.
1984-6001-8-2	1965	Consultation on Church Union

		Correspondence, reports from Presbyterian Church in Canada presbyteries in response to an American Consultation on Church Union.
1984-6001-8-3	1959-1960	Consultative Committee Minutes of committee appointed by General Assembly to examine the administrative structure of the Church.
1984-6001-8-4	1960	Conversations with Anglican Church Correspondence, reports and minutes of Joint Committee of Ten concerning relations between the Presbyterian Church in Canada and the Anglican Church of Canada.
1984-6001-8-5	1961-1963	Conversations with Anglican Church Correspondence, reports and minutes of Joint Committee of Ten concerning relations between the Presbyterian Church in Canada and the Anglican Church of Canada.
1984-6001-8-6	1963	Consultation on the Missionary Obedience of the Church Consultation outline, notes; ms
1984-6001-8-7	1934-1951	Convocation Correspondence, invitations, orders of service.
1984-6001-8-8	1953-1957	Convocation Correspondence, invitations, orders of service.
1984-6001-8-9	1958-1959	Convocation Correspondence, invitations, orders of service.
1984-6001-8-10	1960-1964	Convocation Correspondence, invitations, orders of service, principal's address.
1984-6001-9-1	1953-1957	Convocation Correspondence, orders of service, draft of principal's address.
1984-6001-9-2	1966	Convocation Correspondence, orders of service.
1984-6001-9-3	1967	Convocation Correspondence, orders of service, draft of principal's address.
1984-6001-9-4	1971-1973	Convocation

Orders of service for 1971 and 1973.

		Orders of service for 1971 and 1975.
1984-6001-9-5	1949-1950	Curriculum Correspondence, reports concerning theological studies programme.
1984-6001-9-6	1940-1943	Curriculum Correspondence, report regarding curriculum of Presbyterian College.
1984-6001-9-7	1965	Dedication of New Building Order of service for the dedication ceremony for the new Presbyterian College building.
1984-6001-9-8	1941	Endowments Correspondence concerning endowments of Presbyterian College.
1984-6001-9-9	1964-1965	Extension Courses Correspondence, curriculum outline for planned extension courses.
1984-6001-9-10	1866	Foundation of Presbyterian College Correspondence concerning the establishment of Presbyterian College.
1984-6001-9-11	1921	Fraser, Principal D.J. Address on "The Theological College and the University" delivered in 1921; 11pp.; typescript.
1984-6001-9-12	1947-1952	Honourary Degrees Correspondence and letters of recommendation concerning the conferring of honourary degrees.
1984-6001-9-13	1953-1958	Honourary Degrees Correspondence and letters of recommendation concerning the conferring of honourary degrees.
1984-6001-9-14	1959-1964	House Committee Reports Financial statements.
1984-6001-9-15	1953-1962	House Committee Correspondence, copy of reports to General Assembly.
1984-6001-10-1	1919-1922	House Committee Minute book.
1984-6001-10-2	1950-1951	House, Building and Purchasing Committee Minute book.
1984-6001-10-3	1934-1938	House Committee

		General Accounts, correspondence, invoices concerning general maintenance of Presbyterian College.
1984-6001-10-4	1939-1943	House Committee General accounts, correspondence, invoices concerning general maintenance of Presbyterian College.
1984-6001-10-5	1932-1938	House CommitteeHousehold Accounts Statement of account.
1984-6001-11-1	1939-1942	House CommitteeHousehold Accounts Statement of account.
1984-6001-11-2	1932-1942	House CommitteeStudent Concerns Correspondence, reports concerning room, board and residence conditions.
1984-6001-11-3	1957-1960	Joint College Fund Correspondence regarding the restoration of college buildings and the extension of theological education.
1984-6001-11-4	1935-1967	Joint Senate and Board of Management Minutes of joint meetings.
1984-6001-11-5	1956-1958	Lay Training Minutes, reports of Joint Committee on the Laity.
1984-6001-11-6	1959-1963	Lay Training Minutes, reports of Joint Committee on the Laity.
1984-6001-12-1	1943-1944	Lennox Correspondence Correspondence of Robert Lennox.
1984-6001-12-2	1945	Lennox Correspondence Correspondence of Robert Lennox.
1984-6001-12-3	1946	Lennox Correspondence Correspondence of Robert Lennox.
1984-6001-12-4	1947	Lennox Correspondence Correspondence of Robert Lennox.
1984-6001-12-5	1948	Lennox Correspondence Correspondence of Robert Lennox.
1984-6001-12-6	1949	Lennox Correspondence Correspondence of Robert Lennox.
1984-6001-12-7	1950	Lennox Correspondence Correspondence of Robert Lennox.
1984-6001-13-1	1951	Lennox Correspondence

Correspondence of Robert Lennox.

		Correspondence or resserve - ennour
1984-6001-13-2	1952	Lennox Correspondence Correspondence of Robert Lennox.
1984-6001-13-3	1953	Lennox Correspondence Correspondence of Robert Lennox.
1984-6001-13-4	1954	Lennox Correspondence Correspondence of Robert Lennox.
1984-6001-13-5	1955	Lennox Correspondence Correspondence of Robert Lennox.
1984-6001-13-6	1956	Lennox Correspondence Correspondence of Robert Lennox.
1984-6001-13-7	1957	Lennox Correspondence Correspondence of Robert Lennox.
1984-6001-14-1	1958	Lennox Correspondence Correspondence of Robert Lennox.
1984-6001-14-2	1959	Lennox Correspondence Correspondence of Robert Lennox.
1984-6001-14-3	1960	Lennox Correspondence Correspondence of Robert Lennox. Primarily of a financial nature.
1984-6001-14-4	1960	Lennox Correspondence Correspondence of Robert Lennox. Includes copy of order of service with photo of Lennox on cover.
1984-6001-14-5	1961	Lennox Correspondence Correspondence of Robert Lennox.
1984-6001-15-1	1962	Lennox Correspondence Correspondence of Robert Lennox.
1984-6001-15-2	1963	Lennox Correspondence Correspondence of Robert Lennox. Includes draft of narration for film on Presbyterian College's new building.
1984-6001-15-3	1964	Lennox Correspondence Correspondence of Robert Lennox.
1984-6001-15-4	1964	Lennox Correspondence Correspondence of Robert Lennox.
1984-6001-15-5	1965	Lennox Correspondence Correspondence of Robert Lennox.
1984-6001-15-6	1966	Lennox Correspondence

		Correspondence of Robert Lennox. Includes short history of Presbyterian College, Montreal.
1984-6001-15-7	1967-1968	Lennox Correspondence Correspondence of Robert Lennox.
1984-6001-15-8	1932	Library Correspondence regarding donation of minutes of Synod of Montreal and Ottawa.
1984-6001-15-9	1968-1969	Life and Mission Projects (L.A.M.P. Report) Minutes, report to General Assembly of the L.A.M.P. Committee.
1984-6001-15-10	1958	Montreal Trust Company Correspondence with Montreal Trust concerning financial matters.
1984-6001-16-1	1959	Montreal Trust Company Correspondence with Montreal Trust concerning financial matters.
1984-6001-16-2	1960-1961	Montreal Trust Company Correspondence with Montreal Trust concerning financial matters.
1984-6001-16-3	1962-1963	Montreal Trust Company Correspondence with Montreal Trust concerning financial matters.
1984-6001-16-4	1964	Montreal Trust Company Correspondence with Montreal Trust concerning financial matters.
1984-6001-16-5	1965-1966	Montreal Trust Company Correspondence with Montreal Trust concerning financial matters.
1984-6001-16-6	1967	Montreal Trust Company Correspondence with Montreal Trust concerning financial matters.
1984-6001-16-7	1967-68	Montreal Trust Company Correspondence with Montreal Trust concerning financial matters.
1984-6001-16-8	1960-1968	New Building Correspondence with contractors.
1984-6001-16-9	1960-1966	Petty Cash Account Correspondence, ledger for petty cash account.
1984-6001-17-1	1947-1959	Presbytery of Montreal

		Correspondence and report from Presbyterian College.
1984-6001-17-2	1961-1967	Presbytery of Montreal Correspondence, reports, minutes.
1984-6001-17-3	1963-1972	Promotional Material Pamphlets and booklets promoting Presbyterian College and its programmes, including continuing education, evening extension courses, and its centennial celebrations in 1967.
1984-6001-17-4	1966	Recruitment Report by Wood Gundy consultants and observations on Wood Gundy report on recruitment for the ministry.
1984-6001-17-5	1964	Re-dedication of Memorial Plaques Order of service for the re-dedication of memorial plaques in the College chapel.
1984-6001-17-6	n.d.	Robert Fund Note regarding the establishment of a fund for the creation of a Joseph B. Robert and Dame Sarah Robert Chair.
1984-6001-17-7	1957-1959	Secretary to the Principal Correspondence.
1984-6001-17-8	. 1942-1951	Senate Correspondence, minutes, reports.
1984-6001-17-9	1952	Senate Correspondence, minutes, reports.
1984-6001-17-10	1953-1959	Senate Correspondence, minutes, reports.
1984-6001-17-11	1960-63	Senate Correspondence, minutes, reports.
1984-6001-18-1	1964-1966	Senate Correspondence, minutes, reports.
1984-6001-18-2	1962-1963	Special Committee re: Presbyterian CollegeRobert Lennox File Correspondence, minutes, reports concerning the future of Presbyterian College.
1984-6001-18-3	1962	Special Committee re: Presbyterian CollegeDeane Johnston File Correspondence.

1984-6001-18-4	1963	Special Committee re: Presbyterian CollegeDeane Johnston File Correspondence, reports, minutes.
1984-6001-18-5	1962-1963	Special Committee re: Presbyterian College Minutes, reports.
1984-6001-18-6	1962	Special CommitteeRepresentation to General Assembly re: Presbyterian College Report re: Future of Presbyterian College.
1984-6001-18-7	1962-1963	Special Committee re: Presbyterian College Correspondence concerning expense account for Committee.
1984-6001-18-8	n.d.	Tombstone inscriptions Transcriptions of tombstone inscriptions. [Unknown origin]
1984-6001-18-9	1948-1949	Veterans Correspondence with the Department of Veteran Affairs regarding enrolled veterans.
1984-6001-19-1	1909-1926	Visitors' Book Presbyterian College library registration book for visitors.
1984-6001-19-2	1961-1963	World Alliance of Reformed Churches Correspondence, reports and minutes. Principal Robert Lennox was the representative for Presbyterian College.
1984-6001-19-3	1964-1965	World Alliance of Reformed Churches Correspondence, reports and minutes. Principal Robert Lennox was the representative for Presbyterian College.
Professors/Faculty		
1984-6001-19-4	1967	Centennial Addresses Three centennial addresses by S.B. Frost, "Church and University"; Dr. Ziegler, "The Church and Theological Education"; Walter D. Wagoner, "On Educating for Tomorrow's Ministries".
1984-6001-19-5	1964-1965	Committee on AppointmentsNew Testament Chair Correspondence.
1984-6001-19-6	1964	Committee on AppointmentsPresbytery Nominations Correspondence regarding nominations made by various presbyteries.

1984-6001-19-7	1964-1965	Committee on Appointments Correspondence.
1984-6001-19-8	1959-1962	Committee on Nominations Correspondence, reports.
1984-6001-19-9	1963	Committee on Nominations Correspondence, minutes.
1984-6001-19-10	1964	Committee on Nominations Correspondence.
1984-6001-19-11	1962-1965	Despland, Prof. Michael Correspondence regarding the possible appointment of Prof. M. Despland to Presbyterian College Faculty. Includes autobiography and copy of Th.D. Thesis.
1984-6001-20-1	1930-1953	Examinations Copies of examinations from Old Testament courses.
1984-6001-20-2	1945-1946	Faculty Appointments Copies of correspondence regarding Faculty appointments.
1984-6001-20-3	1948	Faculty Correspondence Correspondence with faculty members from Principal of Presbyterian College.
1984-6001-20-4	1949-53	Faculty Correspondence Correspondence with faculty members from Principal of Presbyterian College.
1984-6001-20-5	1956	Faculty Correspondence Correspondence with faculty members from Principal of Presbyterian College.
1984-6001-20-6	1957	Faculty Correspondence Correspondence with faculty members from Principal of Presbyterian College.
1984-6001-21-1	1958	Faculty Correspondence Correspondence with faculty members from Principal of Presbyterian College.
1984-6001-21-2	1959	Faculty Correspondence Correspondence with faculty members from Principal of Presbyterian College.
1984-6001-21-3	1961	Faculty Correspondence Correspondence with faculty members from Principal of Presbyterian College. Includes copy of Valedictorian speech.
1984-6001-21-4	1962	Faculty Correspondence

		Correspondence with faculty members from Principal of Presbyterian College.
1984-6001-21-5	1963	Faculty Correspondence Correspondence with faculty members from Principal of Presbyterian College.
1984-6001-22-1	1965	Faculty Correspondence Correspondence with faculty members from Principal of Presbyterian College.
1984-6001-22-2	1966	Faculty Correspondence Correspondence with faculty members from Principal of Presbyterian College.
1984-6001-22-3	1968	Faculty Correspondence Correspondence with faculty members from Principal of Presbyterian College.
1984-6001-22-4	1953	Faculty Activities Reports.
1984-6001-22-5	1951	Faculty Meetings Correspondence, reports.
1984-6001-22-6	1952	Faculty Meetings Correspondence, minutes.
1984-6001-22-7	1953	Faculty Meetings Correspondence, reports.
1984-6001-22-8	1954	Faculty Meetings Correspondence, reports.
1984-6001-22-9	1955	Faculty Meetings Correspondence, reports.
1984-6001-23-1	1957	Faculty Meetings Correspondence, reports, minutes.
1984-6001-23-2	1958	Faculty Meetings Correspondence, minutes.
1984-6001-23-3	1958	Faculty Meetings Minutes.
1984-6001-23-4	1959-1960	Faculty Meetings Minutes.
1984-6001-23-5	1961-1962	Faculty Meetings Correspondence, minutes.
1984-6001-23-6	1963	Faculty Meetings Correspondence, minutes.
1984-6001-23-7	1964	Faculty Meetings Correspondence, minutes, agendas.

1984-6001-23-8	1965	Faculty Meetings Correspondence, minutes.
1984-6001-23-9	1898-1914/1920-1921	Faculty Meetings Minute Book (1898-1914), Timetable items (1920-1921).
1984-6001-23-10	n.d.	Inaugural Addresses Inaugural Addresses for: Rev. William Gregg, Rev. D.J. Fraser, Rev. R.E. Welsh, Rev. C. Bieler, Rev. E.A. MacKenzie.
1984-6001-23-11	1946-1965	Inductions Orders of service, invitations to induction ceremonies for Rev. Robert Lennox, Rev. D. MacMillan and Rev. C. Scobie. Includes charge to Rev. Robert Lennox at his induction to Presbyterian College Faculty and an order of service from his installation as Principal of Presbyterian College.
1984-6001-23-12	1963-1965	MacMillan, Dr. Donald Correspondence of Faculty Secretary.
1984-6001-24-1	1953-1958	New Testament Chair Correspondence regarding vacancy of New Testament Chair.
1984-6001-24-2	[ca. 1943]	Proposed Faculty of Theology Report on scheme for proposed Faculty of Theology at McGill.
1984-6001-24-3	1958-1959	Systematic TheologyAppointment Correspondence.
Students		
1984-6001-24-4	1878-1913	Alma Mater Society Secretary's Book.
1984-6001-24-5	1961-1964	Applications for Accommodations Correspondence, applications for residence.
1984-6001-24-6	1954-1961	Applications for Admissions Correspondence for admission to Presbyterian College.
1984-6001-24-7	1946-1967	B.D. Degree Candidates Correspondence, theses synopses.
1984-6001-25-1	1945-1947	Certifications Correspondence, certification forms.
1984-6001-25-2	1948-1955	Certifications

Correspondence,	certification	forms.
Correspondence,	AATTTTATTATTAT	- V V -

1984-6001-25-3	1961	Certifications Correspondence, certification forms.
1984-6001-25-4	1962	Certifications Correspondence, certification forms.
1984-6001-25-5	1963-1966	Certifications Correspondence, certification forms.
1984-6001-25-6	1947-1958	Enquiries re: Courses Correspondence concerning education possibilities at Presbyterian College.
1984-6001-25-7	1949-1962	Prospective Students Correspondence concerning education possibilities at Presbyterian College.
1984-6001-25-8	1960	Residence Correspondence, applications for admission to residence.
1984-6001-25-9	1960	Residence Regulations Copies of residence regulations and signed agreements of compliance by students.
1984-6001-26-1	1947-1949	Scholarships Correspondence, acknowledgement of receipt.
1984-6001-26-2	1950-1952	Scholarships Correspondence, acknowledgement of receipt.
1984-6001-26-3	1953-1954	Scholarships Correspondence, acknowledgement of receipt.
1984-6001-26-4	1955-1956	Scholarships Correspondence, acknowledgement of receipt.
1984-6001-26-5	1957-1961	Scholarships Correspondence, acknowledgement of receipt.
1984-6001-26-6	1951-1956	Special Students Correspondence.
1984-6001-26-7	1876	Students' Missionary Society Copy of 1876 Report of Students' Missionary Society.
1984-6001-26-8	1895-1904	Students' Missionary SocietyMinutes Minute Book

1984-6001-26-9	1954-1959	Students' Society Correspondence of the Presbyterian College Students' Society.
1984-6001-27-1	1960-1968	Students' Society Correspondence of the Presbyterian College Students' Society.
1984-6001-27-2	1969-1975	Students' Society Correspondence of the Presbyterian College Students' Society.
1984-6001-27-3	1955-1960	Students' SocietyMinutes Minute Book of the Presbyterian College Students' Society.
1984-6001-27-4	1960-1964	Students' SocietyMinutes Minutes of the Presbyterian College Students' Society.
1984-6001-27-5	1965-1975	Students' SocietyMinutes Minutes of the Presbyterian College Students' Society.
1984-6001-27-6	1952-1972	Students' SocietyAccounts Ledgers, balance sheets.
1984-6001-28-1	1958-1965	Students' SocietyReports Reports of various committees and conveners of the Presbyterian College Students' Society on a variety of subjects, including: sports, retreats, chapel, Christmas cards, supply ministry, stationary, and recruitment socials.
1984-6001-28-2	1954-1973	Students' SocietyConstitution Copies of the constitution of the Students' Society of Presbyterian College, Montreal.
1984-6001-28-3	1966	Students' SocietyHealth Plan Copy of proposed health plan.
1984-6001-28-4	1958-1965	Students' SocietyRecruitment Reports of the Recruitment convener.
1984-6001-28-5	1962-1966	Students' SocietyMissions Correspondence, report concerning support for mission work.
1984-6001-28-6	1950	Students' Choral Tour

O

		Description of slides (location unknown) for a tour of a choir of theological students from Presbyterian College and Knox College for the purpose of alerting young people to career opportunities in the ministry. [One slide removed]
1984-6001-28-7	1946-1956	Studies in Arts Correspondence, students' records concerning entrance to Presbyterian College.
1984-6001-28-8	1899-1903	Wesleyan, Presbyterian, Diocesan, Congregational Amateur Athletic AssociationMinutes Copy of Constitution, minute book.
1984-6001-28-9	1899-1903	Wesleyan, Presbyterian, Diocesan, Congregational Amateur Athletic AssociationFinances Account Book.
1984-6001-29-1	1921-1923	Church Union Scrapbook Scrapbook of newsclippings on Church Union issues compiled by Presbyterian College. First of two scrapbooks. Index to scrapbook in file.
1984-6001-29-2	1924-1925	Church Union Scrapbook Scrapbook of newsclippings on Church Union issues compiled by Presbyterian College. Second of two scrapbooks. Index to scrapbook in file.